
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 

SBD6.2 form wants the total but the contract is rate based, what must be 

written on the form? 

A: You can total and write that total as per the BOQ 

 

Page 15 and 4 of the NEC has pre-populated details, how do we deal 

with that information? 

A: NEC has been updated and loaded on the tender bulletin 

 

How do we populate Annexure C? 

A: It is loaded as an excel document, it will allow you to populate. 

 

Gate Keeper for technical, if the person has been working for you for 

years’ experience required can they use that as reference? 

A: Yes, you can attach an affidavit from the police station to proof 

that the person has the experience required. 

 

Must the company or the plumber be registered with IOPSA (Institute of 

Plumbing South Africa)? 

A: The plumber must be registered with IOPSA (Institute of 

Plumbing South Africa). 

 

Site visit will be on 06 September 2022 at 10:00 am at Lethabo 

Properties office next to the visitors’ centre NOT inside the station. 

 

 

 

 


